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Effective as of the date of this Amendment:

1.  The following questions and answers are provided:

a. Question:  As a small business, will be required to submit a subcontracting plan?




Answer:  NO
b. Question:  The 50-page restriction on the technical proposal is extremely limiting when considering the number of resumes that must accompany the proposal.  Does the 50-page limit include the resumes?  Is there a page limitation for resumes?










Answer:  The 50-page limit for the technical proposal does NOT include the resumes.  There is no page

Limitation for the resumes.

c. Question:  Are wage rates to be specific for each place of performance?

Answer:  The service contract act does not apply to this requirement.
d. Question:  What has ONR budgeted for this RFP?

Answer:  This information will not be released.

e. Question:  May we use contingent hires for Key position resume submissions?
Answer:  If contingent hires are proposed, they must be annotated as such and documentation must 

provided to show prove of commitment, such as a letter of commitment from the person proposed.

f. Question:  The SF 33 was not annotated as a Small Business Set-Aside.  Is this requirement in fact a 
Small Business Set-Aside?

                      Answer:  The synopsis stated this requirement was a Total Small Business Set-Aside and the solicitation

                  contains the FAR Clause 52.219-6 NOTICE OF TOTAL SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE (JUL 1996)

                  and ALTERNATE 1 (OCT 1995) on page 15 of the RFP.
g. Question:  Will there be a site visit?

Answer:   NO

h. Question:  Who developed the software and is it subject to improvements?

Answer:   All software was developed for the ONR BMP Program and COE and is the property of the Government.  The software requirements are specified in the Statement of Work, Attachment No. 1 to the solicitation.
i. Question:  What is the existing Statement of Work?  May we have a copy?

Answer:  You will have to request a copy under the Freedom of Information Act.

j. Question:  Are you satisfied with the current contractor?

Answer:  This question will not be answered.  It is not relevant to this requirement.

k. Question:  May we meet with the ONR Contracting Officer before the deadline?

Answer:  NO
l. Question:  What will be the minimum facility security requirements for potential spillover
Facilities?

Answer:  The ability to receive/store up to SECRET is desired but is not mandatory.
m.  Question:   Is this requirement a follow-on and if so, who is the incumbent and what is the
      contract number?
Answer:  This requirement is a follow-on in part to contract N00014-97-C-0001 awarded to Production

Technology Inc. and will expire on 17 August 2002.
2.  All future amendments to Request for Proposal N00014-02-R-0005 will be posted at:  http://www.onr.navy.mil/02/rfps.htm only.  It is the responsibility of the prospective offerors to check this cite periodically for posting of any subsequent amendments.
�Use this form in the Protected Mode to take advantage of automation.  This form has been sectionalized which allows the users to keep the protected automation function located in Section 1 of the SF-30 enabled while the capability to insert or copy a file onto the second page located in Section 2 is also enabled.  If you have questions or comments, contact ONR 22, Jim Kelly.








